
State of Florida 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 

-M-E-M-0-R-A-N-D-U-M- 

DATE: March 4,201 1 

TO: 

FROM: 

RE: 

Ann Cole, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk 

Lee Eng Tan, Senior Attorney, Office of the General Counsel 

Docket No. 100019-TP - Complaint to enforce interconnection agreements between 
BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. d/b/a AT&T Florida and Sprint Spectrum, 
L.P., WirelessCo, L.P. and Sprintcorn, Inc. cjointly d/b/a Sprint PCS) and Nextel 

Please file the attached email in the above-referenced docket. This March 3, 2011 email 
memorializes that both parties agree to stay proceedings for an additional 45 days from the 
previous March 21,201 1 deadline. 
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Lee Eng Tan 

From: GURDIAN, MANNY (Legal) [rng2708@att,com] 
Sent: 

To: Lee Eng Tan; rnarsha@reuphlaw.com 
Cc: 

Subject: RE: 100019-TP -Status update 

Lee Eng 

The stay in this matter expires on March 21,201 1. The parties would request that the stay 
continue for an additional 45 days from March 21,201 1, 

Thank you. 
Manny Gurdian 

From: GURDIAN, MANNY (Legal) 
Sent: Wednesday, January 19, 2011 10:08 AM 
To: 'LTAN@psc.state.fl.us'; 'rnanha@reuphlaw.corn' 
Cc: 'Joe.M.Chiarelll@sprint.corn'; 'greg.follensbee@att.corn'; EDENFIELD JR., KIP (Legal); HATCH, TRACY 
W (Legal) 
Subject: Re: 100019-TP - Status update 

Lee Eng 

The parties request that the stay continue for an additional 60 days 

Thank you. 
Manny 

Thursday, March 03, 2011 4:41 PM 

Joe.M.Chiarelli@sprint.com; greg.follensbee@att.corn; EDENFIELD JR., KIP (Legal); HATCH, TRACY 
W (Legal) 

....... ................ .......................................... ....................... .......... ... 

From: Lee Eng Tan <LTAN@psc.state.fl.us> 
To: GURDIAN, MANNY (Legal); Marsha Rule <rnarsha@reuphlaw.com> 
Cc: Joe.M.Chiarelli@sprint.com <Joe.M.Chiarelli@sprint.corn>; greg.follensbee@att.com 
<greg.follensbee@att.com>; EDENFIELD JR., KIP (Legal); HATCH, TRACY W (Legal) 
Sent: Fri Jan 14 08:51:57 2011 
Subject: RE: 100019-TP - Status update 

Thank you. Can you please give us a time frame for the stay request so that we can update CMS? 

Please let me know if you have any questions. 

Thanks. 

Lee Eng 

From: GURDIAN, MANNY (Legal) [mailto:rng2708@att.com] 
Sent: Monday, January 10, 2011 10:05 AM 
To: Lee Eng Tan; Marsha Rule 
Cc: Joe.M.Chiarelli@sprint.com; greg.follensbee@att.corn; EDENFIELD JR., KIP (Legal); HATCH, TRACY 
W (Legal) 
Subject RE: 100019-TP - Status update OOCUM[41 Yl.,'4Pr!?- fl*-r 
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Lee Eng 

The parties are continuing to negotiate and they request that the stay continue for the time being. 

Thanks. 
Manny 

From: Lee Eng Tan [mailto:LTAN@psc.state.fl.us] 
Sent: Thursday, January 06, 2011 1:51 PM 
To: Marsha Rule; HATCH, TRACY W (Legal) 
Cc: douglas.c.nelson@sprint.com; loe.M.Chiarelli@sprint.com; GURDIAN, MANNY (Legal); 
greg.follensbee@att.com; Kevin Bloom 
Subject: 100019-TP - Status update 

Good afternoon, 

On October 6, 2010, both parties agreed to stay proceedings in this docket until January I O ,  201 1. Please let 
staff know by January 10, 2011 whether the parties will continue to negotiate and continue to stay proceedings or 
wish to continue the administrative process. 

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to call 

Thank you 

Lee&ng T a n  

Office of the Cieneval Couvlsel 

(850) 413-6185 
Itan@psc.state.fl.rs 

Sevlior &toI.ney 

3131201 1 


